
ADDENDUM No. 1  
 

APRIL 1, 2020 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Architectural Design Services for the Cumberland Senior Center 

Bid # 2020-0430-13 
 

 
1. Question: Do you plan to keep the scheduled site meeting due to COVID-19 crisis? 

 
Answer: Yes, we plan on keeping the scheduled site meeting on April 17. We will 

maintain social distancing both inside and outside of the building. 
 

2. Question: Do you have any data (i.e. plans, sections, elevations, or survey of the 
existing grounds and building)? 

 
Answer: We do not have any existing plans, elevations, etc available for the building. 
 

3. Question: You are actually looking for a design proposal to be submitted, which would 
technically make this a competition. With that in mind, are you looking to have any physical 
models submitted with the proposal? If so, will you be providing the model base? 

 
Answer: We are not requiring models for the submissions. However, you are more 
than welcome to submit a physical model. We are expecting conceptual drawings to be 
submitted with the proposals. 

 
4. Question: Are there any MBE/WBE requirements for the selected team? 

 
Answer: MBE/WBE participation is strongly encouraged but not required. 

 
5. Question: The RFP indicated that you are looking for a “Design Concept” as part of our 

submission. Can you confirm the intent is to provide a description of potential general 
design attributes, not actual design concepts which would typically happen in a Schematic 
Design phase of the project? 

 
Answer: We are looking for conceptual drawings – options for the portico and 
exterior as well as written descriptions.  It is possible, that some respondents may include 
models, but that is not required 

 
6. Question: The RFP indicated that you are looking for “Landscape and façade 

recommendation” as part of our submission. Can you confirm the intent is to provide a 
description of potential general design attributes, not actual design concepts which would 
typically happen in a Schematic Design phase of the project? 

 
Answer: We are looking for conceptual drawings – options for the exterior and 
connection to gazebo as well as written descriptions.  It is possible, that some respondents 
may include models, but that is not required. 
 


